RESTORED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY

One quarter corner common to Sections 5 and 8, Township 2 North, Range 7 West, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL

17" x 11" x 9" stone (in place) from which:

15" Hemlock bears S35W 59 lks.; now 20" snag scribes 1/4 S visible.
16" Hemlock bears N47W 16 lks.; roots in place.

RESTORED

Set 15" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked "OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY 1/4 S5 S8 1953 2311."
30 inches in ground on south side original stone, in mound of stone, and from which:

60" Fir snag bears N68E 15.3 ft.; scribed 1/4 S5 BT.
71" Fir stump bears S69°30'W 39.4 ft.; scribed 1/4 S8 BT RE 2311.

Oregon State Board of Forestry metal location marker on 71" Fir stump BT.
Also 0-2 marker 1215 feet south on north edge log road.

Dated October 6, 1953.

Restored by [Signature]
Richard Morris, Compassman

Present and witnessed by Carl Vold.
Robert Schumacher.